3/12/25, 2:01 PM Gmail - RE: RFQ

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: RFQ

1 message

sales@medisyst.co.ke <sales@medisyst.co.ke> 12 March 2025 at 13:58

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>, kennedy
<kennedy@medisyst.co.ke>
Cc: kennedy@medisyst.co.ke

Hello

This is OK, kindly proceed to confirm and dispatch immediately.

Regards,

Kennedy Watanga

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 3:52 PM

To: William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>
Cc: sales@medisyst.co.ke; kennedy@medisyst.co.ke
Subject: Re: RFQ

Thank you William,

Please see attached quotation as requested. As you are a credit customer, | can change it to a
confirmed order if you would like.

| have added the free of charge EyeMax on separate lines.

| have used the addresses as follows:
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Delivery Address Invoice Address

Jambo Cargo Limited Medisyst Limited

Access House Vision Plaza 36 First Floor
1 Nestle Avenue Mombasa Road

Hayes P O Box 6572 City Square
London Nairobi Kenya

UB3 4UZ 00200

Please could | also ask for you to send us proof of export if you proceed with this order.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 11 Mar 2025 at 11:13, William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke> wrote:
Dear Kate

Thanks for your email checking the quantities ordered for Eyemax. We need 40 packs of regular and
20 packs of premie.

Regards

William W. Omolo

Medisyst Limited

P.O. Box 6572 - 00200

Nairobi

Kenya

Sent from my iPad Air

On 11 Mar 2025, at 11:39, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning Kennedy,

Thank you for your enquiry.

Please could | just check if you require 40 pieces - 1114005 (2 packs of 20) or 40 packs
of 207

Also if you require 20 pieces - 1114005 (1 pack of 20) or 20 packs of 207?
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Would you like the quotation to show the usual addresses?

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely
and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue
to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826277096813741545%7Cmsg-f:1826396831975655027 ... 4/5



3/12/25, 2:01 PM Gmail - RE: RFQ
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our
mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 11 Mar 2025 at 06:12, Sales - Medisyst Ltd <sales@medisyst.co.ke> wrote:
Hello Kate,

Kindly quote on the following:

1. 1114005 Eyemax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask — Regular 40 pieces
2. 1114006 Eyemax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask — premie 20 pieces.

Hope to hear from you soon.
Regards,

Kennedy Watanga
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